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(b)(3)
From:

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 3:37 PM
To: sharon seymour
Subject: RE: Argo

Sharon,
I fedex’d the sample to you today, hopefully you should have it tomorrow.

My understanding is that our shop here would construct the wall, probably that morning. It would be %” drywall with a
thin canvas that could be painted the same neutral tone used throughout the hallway. I believe that we don’t allow
uncleared visitors to construct things on the property, which is why our carpenters, etc would make the wall.

I have a request in to security about the light meter (I'm hopeful) and tape measure (I'd be shocked if they said no), and |
will let you know as soon as | hear anything. Bringing in the book is no problem.

Are you guys still thinking 3pm arrival on Thursday and Friday next week? Coming a bit earlier would be fine with us as
well.

o o | (b)(3)

. (b)(6)
From: sharon seymour | mailto (b)(6)
Sent: Thursdav nilv 28, 2011 1:26 AM

To:l  |(B)3)

Cc: Brett McKenzie; Peter Borck
Subject: Argo

HiE I got your e-mail in regards to the temporary wallpaper, thank you. Please do send us samples of the (b)(3)
graphic material and we will test it. Alternatively, how could it work with a temporary wall? Would we be abl(b)(6)
to put it up the day befroe- Friday- or would it have to be installed that day?

Would it be possible for the Director of Photography to bring a light meter on the scout? And, do I have

permission to bring a tape measure? And a paint sample fan book?

As always, thanks ! sharon
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